
DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director   
 

 
 
March 6, 2009 

 
Re:     09RFP66375A-DR, Organizational Evaluation of the Water Services 
Division of the Public Works Department for the County Manager’s Office 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 09RFP66375A-DR, Organizational Evaluation of the Water 
Services Division of the Public Works Department for the County 
Manager’s Office. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 09RFP66375A-DR, 
Organizational Evaluation of the Water Services Division of the Public 
Works Department for the County Manager’s Office referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
WÉÇtÄw eA e|Äxç 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 
 
 
Vendors shall find responses from the user department answer all questions that 
were asked before the submittal deadline. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, 
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time March 13, 2009 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 2009. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
 



Project Title: Organizational Evaluation of the Water Services Division of Public Works 
     Bid/RFP No.: RFP No. 09RFP66375A-DR 
 
      
Responses To Vendors’ Questions From Pre-Proposal Meeting On February 25, 
2009 
Question #1:  Explain the time-line and the need for a draft report in 30 days and a final 
                         report in 60 days, especially in light of the fact that the County may not 
                        approve the PMP until the 20th day after the Notice to Proceed. 
 
Response:  This project is a top priority of the County Manager’s 
                    Office and is time sensitive. 
 
Question #2: Is there a way to speed-up the number of days by getting the schedule 
                        to the project management earlier? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 
Question #3: On Page 3-4, items D & E, are these the same meetings? 
 
Response: These are separate meetings.  
          
Question #4: Would it be possible to get an organizational chart? 
 
Response: Attached. 
 
Question #5: Are there any internal resources allocated to this project? 
 
Response: No 
 
Question #6:   Any legislative or legal issues? 
 
Response: No 
 
Question #7:  Has this type of assessment been done before? 
 
Response: No 
 
Question #8: Are there any 3rd party vendors involved? 
 
Response: Yes. The Fulton County-owned wastewater treatment facilities and pumping 
                   stations are operated and maintained by contractors via long-term contracts. 
                  In addition, there are numerous stand-by engineering and construction 

services contractors available to the Public Works Department on an annual, 
as-needed, basis. 

 



Question #9: On Page 3-3, item D, identify your goals. 
 
Response: Attached. 
 
Question #10: Is it the intent of the Public Works Department to remediate what you 

have or transform what you have? 
 
Response: Both options are possible. 
 
Question #11: Are we going to have to evaluate other infrastructure and engineering? 
 
Response:  Not at this time. 
 
Question #12: Is this study from findings of the County Manager’s Office or Public 
Works? 
 
Response: This is the result of a request by a member of the Board of Commissioners 
concerning the feasibility of creating a Water Sewer Department to gain efficiency in the 
operation. 
 
Question #13: Will there be any creation of policy and procedures done based on the 
findings of this study? 
 
Response:  Possibly. 
 
Question #14: Staffing analysis mentioned. Has there been any reduction in staff? 
 
Response: Yes, there has been a reduction of 22 positions equivalent to $1.4 million in 
the 2009 Water and Sewer Operating Budget. In addition, the Department is continuing 
to freeze positions as they become vacant and is only authorizing filling vacant positions 
based on critical need. 
 
Question #15: What is the driving force behind this?  
 
Response: This is the result of a request by a member of the Board of Commissioners 
concerning the feasibility of creating a Water Sewer Department to gain efficiency in the 
operation. 
 
Question #16: How many people does the Public Works Department service? 
 
Response: The Department serves in excess of 400,000 people annually. 
 
Question #17: Will there be any extensive training of staff based on this proposal? 
 
Response: Possibly 



 
Question #18: How many personnel are in a supervisory capacity in the Water Service 

Division?  In other words, those individuals that would be considered a 
supervisor under the Fair Labor Standards Act. If it would be easier to provide a 
comprehensive organizational chart, this would help clarify. 

 
Response: In the Department’s Water Service Division, we have “exempt” and “non-

exempt” supervisory positions. The totals are as follows: 
 
       Exempt Supervisory Positions                  61 
       Non-Exempt Supervisory Positions          23    
       (Examples: Sewer Crew Leader, Inspection Supervisor, Safety Officer) 
        

Total Supervisory Positions              84 
 
 
 
Question #19: A document or website listing the WSD’s facilities with their number of  
employees and square footages. Their addresses would be useful also. 
 
Response: The requested information is not available at this time. 
 
Question #20:  An Org chart or a link to the WSD Org chart. 
 
Response:   Attached. 
 
Question #21: What is the impetus for the organizational evaluation? 
 
Response: This is the result of a request by a member of the Board of Commissioners 
concerning the feasibility of creating a Water Sewer Department to gain efficiency in the 
operation. 
 
 
Question #22: Should benchmarking be limited to the Water Services Division of County  
                           operations? 
 
Response: A response to Question #22 should originate from the County Manager’s 

Office as the contract administering agency. 
 
Question #23: What are the management’s goals and objectives for the Water Services  
                           Division? 
 
Response: See “Response” previously provide to Question #9 above. 
 



Question#24: How long has the Water Services Division been operating under the 
current structure? Can we get a copy of the Org chart? 

 
Response: The Water Services Division has been operating under the current structure 
                    since 2006. See attached document for the Organizational Chart. 
 
Question #25: How many customers are served by the Water Services Division? 
 
Response: A total of 70,000 water customers and 110,000 sewers customers are served 
                   by the Water Services Division. 
 
Question #26: Should the evaluation include a review of the Department’s policies and 
                           procedures? 
 
Response:  Yes  
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